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November 5, 2004 

Bruce Ladeau & Jeanie acDonough 
1603 Lime Kiln Road 
Charlotte, VT 05445 

Subject: Water Supply For Hammond Property Subdivision 

Dear Bruce and Jeanie: 

Town of Bristol 
Holley Hall 

P.O. Box 249 
Bristol, VT 05443 

(802) 453-2410 • Fax 453-5188 
Email: holleyhall@gmavt.net 

Two of the existing structures on the referenc.ed property in Bristol are presently connected to 
the Bristol Water System (WSID #5002). The Bristol Water District shall accommodate your 
request of a total of3430 gallons of water supply per day as stated in your letter dated 11/2!04. 

Application for connection of the five proposed additional lots can be made on forms available 
at the Town offices in Holley Hall. 

Sincerely, 

A Scott Powell 
District Coordinator 
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